



**Paul Rupprecht**  
**President**  
**Realty Marketing Group**  
**1225 Jordan Creek Parkway, Suite 200**  
**West Des Moines, IA 50266**  
**PH: (515) 223-4500 FAX: (515) 223-7235**  
**E-mail: rupprecht.paul@rrrealty.com**

### **PROFESSIONAL PROFILE:**

Paul Rupprecht has over 15 years of commercial real estate experience specializing in office, warehouse and retail leasing. He currently manages the retail leasing efforts for Realty Marketing Group. Paul is also responsible for leasing more than 3.5 million square feet of space in the Greater Des Moines area.

Paul has assisted over 100 corporations to successful lease transactions. He has completed various “request for proposals” and presentations to both local and national companies to find creative solutions to accommodate their space needs.

### **EXPERIENCE:**

Realty Marketing Group:

- April 2008 to Present:  
President
- January 2002 to Present:  
Vice President of Marketing

R&R Realty Group:

- Board of Directors, member
- June 1993 to December 2001:  
Marketing Director
- May 1992 to May 1993:  
Construction Manager

### **EDUCATION:**

- Iowa State University, Ames, Iowa.  
B.S. in Business Administration  
Major: Marketing

### **PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT:**

- Iowa Commercial Real Estate Association (ICREA), member
- International Council of Shopping Centers (ICSC), member
- University of Wisconsin School of Business, 1995 to 2002
- Appraisal Institute, 1992 to 1995

### **RECENT CLIENT LIST:**

- Pepperidge Farm
- State of Iowa Board of Regents
- Iowa Student Loan
- Dahl's
- Learfield Communications
- Concentra Health Services
- Public Financial Management
- Mercy Medical Center
- Fiserv
- Sprint